



CITY OF CAMBRIDGE
INTEROFFICE CORRESPONDENCE

To Mr. James L. Sullivan, City Manager

Date March 30, 1977

From *G. Teso*
Mr. George Teso, Traffic Director

Reference

Subject City Council Order #38, March 21, 1977, Pedestrian
Light at Cambridge St. and Miller Ave.

As I reported to the Council on January 21, 1977, I have requested funds from the State to install this pedestrian light and it is being processed. I have been talking to the State but they cannot give me a definite answer until after July 1, 1977. I believe they are waiting for all the cities and towns to submit their requests before they allocate any funds.

I am also investigating the possibility of installing these signals with block grant funds and have been working with Mr. Handy on this issue and will continue to look for the best way to expedite this installation.

This problem is compounded by the fact that these apartments are adjacent to the railroad tracks and the Department of Public Utilities may insist that we tie this signal into their railroad crossing. If this occurs it could delay the funding.

During the interim, I am trying to find enough equipment to install a temporary light at this location and when we get some State funds, we can upgrade this project.

GT:rd



CITY OF CAMBRIDGE

CAMBRIDGE, MASSACHUSETTS 02139
Tel. 876-8800

EXECUTIVE DEPARTMENT
JAMES L. SULLIVAN
City Manager

April 4, 1977

To the Honorable, the City Council:

With reference to City Council Order No. 38, dated
March 21, 1977, relative to the pedestrian light at
the corner of Cambridge and Lambert Streets, I transmit
herewith a self-explanatory communication from George
Teso, Director of Traffic and Parking.

Very truly yours,


James L. Sullivan
City Manager

JLS/b

Agenda #7

S-198

Re: to City Council Order No. 38 of 3/21/77
re: pedestrian light at the corner of Camb-
ridge and Lambert Sts..

In City Council,

April 4, 1977

4/4/77

- Placed on File -